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Findings and Analysis 

 

Fishing Licenses  
An annual fishing license in Tennessee for residents costs $33. For nonresidents, the cost is $49 for 

an annual fishing license that does not include trout, while a trout-inclusive license costs $98; this 

makes the average nonresident license $73.50.  
 

Across the country, the average cost for a resident fishing license is $25.12 (this includes the 

average cost when considering states with freshwater and saltwater licenses). This makes 
California the state with the highest license fee ($61.82) and Hawaii the cheapest ($6). Tennessee 

ranks as the tenth highest.  

 

Across the country, for nonresidents, the average cost is $48.48 (this includes the average cost 

when considering states with freshwater and saltwater licenses). This makes California the state 

with the highest license fee ($166.89) and Delaware the cheapest ($22.50). Tennessee ranks as the 
twelfth highest.  

 

For more information, see Table 1 below.  
 

Hunting Licenses  

A standard hunting license for a resident in Tennessee costs $33. A lifetime hunting license costs 
between $320 and $1976 (depending on the person’s age); this makes the average lifetime license 

$1,148.  

 
Across the country, the average standard hunting license for residents is $32.91. This makes 

Washington the state with the highest license fee ($167.90) and Montana the cheapest ($10). 

Tennessee ranks as the thirteenth highest.  
 

Only 33 states offer lifetime hunting licenses. Of those, the average cost is $477.45 (this averages 

the various costs that most states charge based on the applicant’s age). This makes Tennessee the 
state with the highest license fee ($1,148) and Iowa the cheapest ($61).  

 

For more information, see Table 2 below.  
 

Breakdown by State 

 
Note that each state name contains a link to the state’s informational page.  

 

Table 1: 2024 Fishing License Cost by State 

   

State Annual (Resident) Annual (Non-Resident) Short-Term Licenses 



 
 

 

Alabama 

$16.15 (Freshwater) 
$28.50 (Saltwater) 

$52.60 (Freshwater) 
$61.35 (Saltwater) 

Resident 1 Day – $7.30 
Non-Resident 7 Days – $35 

Alaska $20 $100 
Non-Resident 1 Day – $15 

Non-Resident 7 Days – $45 
Arizona $37 $55  

Arkansas $10.50 $50 
Resident 3 day – $6.50 

Non-Resident 3 day – $16 
Non-Resident 7 day – $25 

California 61.82 166.89 
1 Day – $20.26 
2 Day – $31.06 

10 Day – $61.82 

Colorado $39.71 $111.03 

Resident 1 Day – $15.55 
Non-Resident 1 Day – $19.01 
Non-Resident 5 Day – $36.26 

Additional Day – $7.50 

Connecticut  $32 $63 Non-Resident 3 Day – $22 
Delaware $11 $22.50 Non-Resident 7 Day – $15 

Florida 

$17 (Freshwater) 
$17 (Saltwater) 

$47.00 (Freshwater) 
$47.00 (Saltwater) 

Non-Resident 3 Day – $17 
Non-Resident 7 Day Saltwater – $53 

Georgia  $15 $50 
Non-Resident 1 Day – $10 

Additional Day – $3.50 

Hawaii  $6 $26 
Non-Resident 7 Day – $11 

Non-Resident 30 Day – $21 

Idaho $30.50 $98.25 
Non-Resident 1 Day – $15 

Additional Day – $7 
Illinois $15 $31.50  

Indiana  $17 $35 
1 Day – $9 

Non-Resident 7 Day – $20 

Iowa $22 $48 

Resident 1 Day – $10.50 
Resident 7 Day – $15.50 

Non-Resident 1 day – $12 
Non-Resident 3 day – $20.50 
Non-Resident 7 day – $37.50 

Kansas  $27.50 $52.50 
Resident 1 Day – $8.50 

Non-Resident 1 day – $14.50 
Non-Resident 5 day – $27.50 

Kentucky  $23 $55 
Resident 1 Day – $7 

Non-Resident 1 Day – $15 
Louisiana  $9.50 $60 Non-Resident 1 Day – $5 

https://www.outdooralabama.com/licenses/freshwater-fishing-licenses
https://www.azgfd.com/fishing-2/licenses-and-regulations/
https://www.azgfd.com/license/
https://www.agfc.com/en/resources/licensing/fishinglicenses/
https://wildlife.ca.gov/Licensing/Online-Sales
https://cpw.state.co.us/thingstodo/Pages/FishingSeasonDatesFees.aspx
https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Fishing/General-Information/Fisheries-Licenses-and-Permits
https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/fish-wildlife/licenses/
https://gooutdoorsflorida.com/
https://www.gooutdoorsgeorgia.com/
https://freshwater.ehawaii.gov/freshwater/
https://idfg.idaho.gov/rules/fish
https://www2.illinois.gov/dnr/LPR/Pages/FishingLicensesFees.aspx
https://www.in.gov/dnr/fish-and-wildlife/fishing/fishing-guide-and-regulations/
https://gooutdoorsiowa.com/
https://ksoutdoors.com/Fishing/Fishing-Application-and-Fees
https://fw.ky.gov/Licenses/Pages/Fees.aspx
https://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/page/recreational-fishing-licenses-and-permits


 
 

 

Maine  $25 $64 

1 Day – $11 
Non-Resident 3 Day – $23 
Non-Resident 7 Day – $43 

Non-Resident 15 Day – $47 

Maryland  

$20.50 (Freshwater) 
$15.00 (Saltwater) 

$30.50 (Freshwater) 
$22.50 (Saltwater) 

Resident 7 Day – $7.50 
Non-Resident 3 & 7 day – Depends on your 

home state 

Massachusetts  

$27.50 (Freshwater) 
$10.00 (Saltwater) 

$37.50 (Freshwater) 
$10.00 (Saltwater) 

Resident Freshwater 3 Day – $12.50 
Non-Resident Freshwater 3 Day – $23.50 

Michigan $26 $76 
1 Day – $10 
3 Day – $30 

Minnesota  $25 $51 

Resident 1 Day – $12 
Resident 3 Day – $14 

Non-Resident 1 Day – $14 
Non-Resident 3 Day – $36 
Non-Resident 7 Day – $43 

Mississippi 

$27.29 (Freshwater) 
$34.29 (Saltwater) 

$64.29 (Freshwater) 
$34.29 (Saltwater) 

Resident 3 Day Freshwater – $5.29 
Non-Resident 1 Day Freshwater – $10.29 
Non-Resident 3 Day Freshwater – $18.29 
Non-Resident 3 Day Saltwater – $18.29 

Missouri $12 $49 1 Day – $8 

Montana  $31 $111 
Resident 2 Days – $15 

Non-Resident 2 Days – $50 
Non-Resident 10 Days – $81 

Nebraska $38 $76 

Resident 1 Day – $10 
Resident 3 Days – $31 

Non-Resident 1 Day – $13 
Non-Resident 3 Days – $37 

Nevada  $40 $80 

Resident 1 Day – $9 
Additional Day – $3 

Non-Resident 1 Day – $18 
Additional Day – $7 

New 
Hampshire 

$45 $63 

Resident 1 Day – $10 
Non-Resident 1 Day – $15 

Non-Resident 3 Days – $28 
Non-Resident 7 Days – $35 

New Jersey $22 $34 
Non-Resident 2 Days – $9 

Non-Resident 7 Days – $19.50 

New Mexico  $25 $56 
1 Day – $12 

5 Days – $24 

https://moses.informe.org/cgi-bin/online/moses_v3/index
https://dnr.maryland.gov/pages/service_fishing_license.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/buy-your-freshwater-fishing-license
https://www.mdnr-elicense.com/
https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/licenses/online-sales.html
https://www.mdwfp.com/license/fishing/
https://mdc.mo.gov/fishing/regulations
https://fwp.mt.gov/fish/regulations
https://ngpc-permits.ne.gov/
https://nevada.licensing.kalkomey.com/
https://www.wildlife.state.nh.us/licensing/prices.html
https://www.wildlife.state.nh.us/licensing/prices.html
https://www.nj.gov/dep/fgw/fishneed.htm
https://onlinesales.wildlife.state.nm.us/


 
 

 

New York  $25 $50 

Resident 1 Day – $5 
Resident 7 Days – $12 

Non-Resident 1 Day – $10 
Non-Resident 7 Days – $28 

North Carolina  

$25.00 (Freshwater) 
$16.00 (Saltwater) 

$45.00 (Freshwater) 
$32.00 (Saltwater) 

Resident 10 Days Freshwater – $9 
Resident 10 Days Saltwater – $6 

Non-Resident 10 Days Freshwater – $23 
Non-Resident 10 Days Saltwater – $11 

North Dakota  $18 $48 
Non-Resident 3 Days – $28 

Non-Resident 10 Days – $38 

Ohio  $19 $40 
1 Day – $11 

Non-Resident 3 Days – $19 

Oklahoma  $25 $55 
Resident 2 Days – $15 

Non-Resident 1 Day – $15 
Non-Resident 6 Day – $35 

Oregon  $44 $110.50 

1 Day – $23 
2 Days – $42 

3 Day – $59.50 
Non-Resident 7 Day – $93.50 

Pennsylvania  $22.90 $52.90 
Resident 1 Day – $11.90 

Non-Resident 3 Days – $26.90 
Non-Resident 7 Days – $34.90 

Rhode Island  $18 $35 Non-Resident 3 Days – $16 

South Carolina  

$10.00 (Freshwater) 
$10.00 (Saltwater) 

$35.00 (Freshwater) 
$35.00 (Saltwater) 

Resident 14 Days – $5 
Non-Resident 14 Days – $11 

South Dakota  $28 $67 
Resident 1 Day – $8 

Non-Resident 1 Day – $16 
Non-Resident 3 Days – $37 

Tennessee  $33.00 
No Trout – $49 

All Species – $98 

Resident 1 Day – $6.50 
Resident 1 Day All Species – $11.50 
Non-Resident 3 Days No Trout – $20 

Non-Resident 3 Days All Species – $40 
Non-Resident 10 Days No Trout – $30 

Non-Resident 10 Days All Species – $61 

Texas  

$30 (Freshwater) 
$35 (Saltwater) 
$40 (All Water) 

$58 (Freshwater) 
$63 (Saltwater) 
$68 (All Water) 

Resident 1 Day – $11 
Non-Resident 1 Day – $16 

https://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/6091.html
https://www.ncwildlife.org/licensing/hunting-fishing-trapping-licenses
https://gf.nd.gov/fishing/license-general-info
https://ohiodnr.gov/buy-and-apply/hunting-fishing-boating/fishing-resources/fishing-licenses
https://license.gooutdoorsoklahoma.com/Licensing/CustomerLookup.aspx
https://myodfw.com/fishing/licensing-info
https://huntfish.pa.gov/
https://dem.ri.gov/about-us/dem-offices/boating-registration-licenses/fishing-licenses
https://www.dnr.sc.gov/licensing.html
https://gfp.sd.gov/hunt-fish-license/
https://gooutdoorstennessee.com/
https://tpwd.texas.gov/business/licenses/public/recreational/index.phtml


 
 

 

Utah  $34 $85 

Resident 3 Day – $16 
Resident 7 Day – $20 

Non-Resident 3 Day – $28 
Non-Resident 7 Day – $46 

Vermont $28 $54 

Resident 3 Days – $11 
Non-Resident 1 Day – $21 

Non-Resident 3 Days – $23 
Non-Resident 7 Days – $31 

Virginia 

$23 (Freshwater) 
$17.50 (Saltwater) 
$39.50 (All Water) 

$47 (Freshwater) 
$25 (Saltwater) 
$71 (All Water) 

Resident 5 Day Freshwater – $14 
Resident 5 Day All Water – $24 

Resident 10 Day Saltwater – $10 
Non-Resident 1 Day Freshwater- $8 

Non-Resident 5 Day Freshwater – $21 
Non-Resident 5 Day All Water – $31 

Non-Resident 10 Day Saltwater – $10 

Washington  

$29.50 (Freshwater) 
$30.05 (Saltwater) 

$84.50 (Freshwater) 
$59.75 (Saltwater) 

1 Day – $11.35 
Resident 2 Day – $15.75 

Resident 3 Days – $35.55 
Non-Resident 2 Days – 28.95 

Non-Resident 3 Days – $35.55 

West Virginia $19 $37 Non-Resident 1 Day – $3 

Wisconsin $20 $50 

Resident 1 Day – $8 
Non-Resident 1 Day – $10 

Non-Resident 4 Days – $24 
Non-Resident 15 Days – $28 

Wyoming  $27 $102 
Resident 1 Day – $6 

Non-Resident 1 Day – $14 
Non-Resident 5 Days – $56 

 

 
Table 2: 2024 Hunting License Cost by State 

 

State Standard (Resident) Standard (Non-Resident) Lifetime 

Alabama 

All Game - $30.25; Small 
Game - $20.05 

 All Game: Annual - $350.15, 
10-Day Trip  - $216.20, 3-Day 
Trip- $152.55; Small Game: 

Annual - $114.25, 10-Day Trip - 
$69.60, 3-Day Trip- $50.45 

$380-$640 (Varies by age) 

Alaska $45 
All Game: Annual - $160; Small 

Game: Annual - $60 N/A 

https://wildlife.utah.gov/licenses/fees.html
https://anrweb.vt.gov/FWD/FW/LicenseInformation.aspx
https://dwr.virginia.gov/fishing/regulations/licenses/
https://wdfw.wa.gov/licenses/fishing/types-fees
http://wvdnr.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/2021_fishingRegs.pdf
https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/topic/Fishing/outreach/FishingLicenses
https://wgfd.wyo.gov/Apply-or-Buy/License-Fee-List#fish
https://www.outdooralabama.com/hunting-licenses/hunt-rec-res
https://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=huntlicense.main


 
 

 

Arizona $37 N/A $290-$630 (Varies by age) 

Arkansas $25-$35 

All Game: Annual - $350, 5-Day 
Trip  - $180, 3-Day Trip- $125, 
1-Day Trip- $55; Small Game: 

Annual - $110, 5-Day Trip - $70 

$1,000 

California $54 
All Game: Annual - $188, 2-Day 

Trip  - $54, 1-Day Trip- $25 
$640-$1,050 (Varies by age) 

Colorado 

Big Game: Annual - $42-
$340; Small Game: 

Annual - $32 

Big Game: Annual - $110-
$2,500; Small Game: Annual - 

$92 
N/A 

Connecticut  

All Game: Annual - $19-
$41 

All Game: Annual - $91-$135 N/A 

Delaware All Game: Annual - $39 All Game: 3-Day Trip - $188 N/A 

Florida All Game - $17 
All Game: Annual - $152, 10-

Day Trip  - $46 
$200-$500 (Varies by age) 

Georgia  

All Game - $15; Big Game 
- $25 

All Game: Annual - $100, 1-Day 
Trip  - $20; Big Game: Annual - 

$225, 1-Day Trip  - $130 
$315-$750 (Varies by age) 

Hawaii  All Game - $20 All Game: Annual - $105 N/A 
Idaho All Game - $16 All Game: Annual - $185 $221-$386 (Varies by age) 

Illinois All Game - $12.50 
All Game: Annual - $57, 5-Day 

Trip  - $35 
$360 

Indiana  All Game - $32-$39 
All Game: Annual - $90, 5-Day 

Trip  - $50 
N/A (Discontinued in 2005) 

Iowa All Game - $22 
All Game: Annual - $144, 5-Day 

Trip  - $77 
$61 

Kansas  All Game - $27.50 All Game: Annual - $97.50 $502 

Kentucky  

Big Game - $30-$100; 
Small Game - $25-$30 

Big Game - $185-$550; Small 
Game - $25-$85 

N/A 

Louisiana  $20 
$200, 10-Day Trip  - $20, 5-Day 

Trip  - $65 
$500; Non-Resident - $4,000 

Maine  

Big Game - $26; Small 
Game - $15 

Big Game - $115; Small Game - 
$75 

Resident - $10-$150; Non-Resident - 
$450-$900 (Varies by age) 

Maryland  $24.50 $130 N/A 
Massachusetts  $29.50 $67-$101 N/A 

Michigan $11 $151 N/A 

Minnesota  

Varies by species and 
weapon 

Varies by species and weapon Varies by species and weapon 

Mississippi $14-$25 
All Game: Annual - $300, 7-Day 
Trip  - $150, 3-Day Trip  - $150 

Resident -  $500-$1000, Non-Resident 
-  $1,500 

https://www.azgfd.com/license/
https://www.agfc.com/en/resources/licensing/huntinglicenses/
https://wildlife.ca.gov/Licensing/Hunting
https://cpw.state.co.us/buyapply/pages/hunting.aspx
https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Hunting/Hunting-Licenses-and-Permits
https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/fish-wildlife/licenses-registrations/
https://myfwc.com/license/recreational/hunting/
https://georgiawildlife.com/licenses-permits-passes/choose
https://hunting.ehawaii.gov/hunting/license.html
https://idfg.idaho.gov/
https://www2.illinois.gov/dnr/LPR/Pages/HuntingLicensesFees.aspx
https://www.in.gov/dnr/fish-and-wildlife/licenses-and-permits/
https://www.iowadnr.gov/hunting/hunting-licenses-laws
https://ksoutdoors.com/Hunting/Applications-and-Fees
https://fw.ky.gov/Licenses/Pages/Fees.aspx
https://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/page/hunting-licenses-permits-tags
https://www.maine.gov/ifw/hunting-trapping/hunting/licenses-permits.html
https://dnr.maryland.gov/Pages/service_hunting_license.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/buy-your-hunting-license
https://www.michigan.gov/dnr/things-to-do/fishing/license-info
https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/licenses/hunting/index.html
https://www.mdwfp.com/license/hunting/


 
 

 

Missouri $10-$50 $10-$50 $70-$800 (Varies by age) 
Montana  $10 $15 N/A 
Nebraska $18 $97 N/A 

Nevada  $15-$75 
Annual - $15-$155, 1-Day Trip  - 

$23 
N/A 

New 
Hampshire 

$32 $113 $9-$900 (Varies by age) 

New Jersey $27-$31 $135 N/A 
New Mexico  $15 $65 N/A 

New York  $22 $100 $65-$765 (Varies by age) 
North Carolina  $25 $100 $265 

North Dakota  $10-$30 
Big Game - $250-$600; Small 

Game - $100 
N/A 

Ohio  $19 $180 $85-$450 (Varies by age) 
Oklahoma  $20-$100 $20-$500 $625 

Oregon  $34 $172 N/A 
Pennsylvania  $20 $101 N/A 
Rhode Island  $21 $55 N/A 

South Carolina  $12 N/A $300 
South Dakota  $5-$200 $10-$650 N/A 

Tennessee  $33 $305 $320-$1976 (Varies by age) 
Texas  $25 $315 $1,000 
Utah  $13-$45 $29-$400 N/A 

Vermont $28 $102 N/A 
Virginia $23 $111 $25-$260 (Varies by age) 

Washington  $3.80-$332 $110-$1,652 N/A 
West Virginia $5-$19 $2-119 $805 

Wisconsin $18-$24 $85-$250 $312-$703 (Varies by age) 
Wyoming  $2-$37 $19-$1,200 $311-$496.50 

 

  

https://mdc.mo.gov/permits/hunting-permits
https://fwp.mt.gov/buyandapply/hunting-licenses
https://ngpc-home.ne.gov/
https://www.ndow.org/apply-buy/apply-buy-hunting/
https://www.wildlife.state.nh.us/licensing/
https://www.wildlife.state.nh.us/licensing/
https://dep.nj.gov/njfw/licenses-and-permits/fishing-and-hunting-license-and-permit-information/
https://www.wildlife.state.nm.us/hunting/licenses-and-permits/
https://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/6094.html
https://www.ncwildlife.org/licensing/hunting-fishing-trapping-licenses
https://gf.nd.gov/licensing/resident
https://ohiodnr.gov/buy-and-apply/hunting-fishing-boating/hunting-resources/hunting-licenses-permits
https://www.wildlifedepartment.com/licensing
https://myodfw.com/big-game-hunting/licensing-info
https://www.pgc.pa.gov/HuntTrap/LicensesandPermits/pages/default.aspx
https://dem.ri.gov/natural-resources-bureau/fish-wildlife/licenses-applications/hunting-licenses-applications/liscense
https://www.dnr.sc.gov/licenses/huntinglicense.html
https://gfp.sd.gov/license-types/
https://www.tn.gov/twra/license-sales.html
https://tpwd.texas.gov/business/licenses/online_sales/
https://wildlife.utah.gov/licenses/licenses-permits.html
https://vtfishandwildlife.com/licenses-and-lotteries/license-center
https://dwr.virginia.gov/hunting/regulations/licenses/
https://wdfw.wa.gov/licenses/hunting
https://www.eregulations.com/westvirginia/hunting/licenses-fees
https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/GoWild/resident.html
https://wgfd.wyo.gov/licenses-applications/license-fee-list

